

ANTHONY MILLER

ETCP Certified Entertainment Electrician and Designer

AnthonyMillerDesign.net

Summary

Proven theatrical, concert, and live event technician capable of completing complex tasks, leading crews, and working under tight timelines in high stress, show critical environments. Experienced in the use of the latest state of the art sound, lighting, and video equipment guaranteeing the highest possible production quality. Comfortable working with clients large and small to ensure events of any size occur exactly as planned and ensure the client walks away with a desire to return with their next event.

Key Skills

- Reading lighting plots and electrical diagrams
- Drafting in AutoCAD and Vectorworks
- Experienced Eos/Ion programmer
- Moving light repair training
- Editing using Adobe Creative Suite
- Designing and Configuring TCP/IP based systems

Work Experience

Lighting Designer/ Programmer/ Draftsman *June 2016 to Current*

Innovative Concert Lighting- Bakersfield, CA

- Design, prepare, and execute large scale concert and corporate shows
- Lead crews to ensure events are set up properly in a timely manor
- Produce accurate drafting to ensure events are installed as desired, on-time, and within budget
- Manage and complete internal and customer repairs

Stage Technician *May 2011 to June 2016*

Disneyland Resort- Anaheim, CA

- Ensured the best possible guest experience by operating and maintaining shows at the highest standards
- Improved safety and reliability of World of Color's laser system by implementing new playback system
- Repaired and maintained Vari-lite, Martin, and Syncrolite Moving Fixtures
- Contributed to the creation of World of Color- Celebrate as a lead on the install and programming team

Freelance Lighting Technician/ Programmer *March 2008 to Current*

Mastermind Production Group and Others

- Provide clients with the highest possible quality event while serving as an audio and lighting technician and serving as a crew lead for various corporate events and productions
- Program and design lighting for concerts and events using Eos/Ion, GrandMA 1/2, and Wholehog consoles

Volunteer A/V Technician *September 2006 to Current*

St. John's Lutheran Church- Orange, CA

- Delivered high quality contemporary worship services using state of the art sound and lighting equipment
- Enhanced special services and events using a ETC Ion to create a unique and inspiring worship experience
- Designed and installed a new state of the art lighting system in the 500 seat contemporary worship space

Education/ Certifications

California State University, Fullerton CA *May 2013*

Magna Cum Laude- BA Theatre Arts -Design and Production

Relevant Coursework: Advanced Lighting Design, Automated Lighting, Automation and Rigging, Vectorworks CAD

ETCP Certified Entertainment Electrician *December 2015*

OSHA 10- General Industrial Safety Certification *June 2015*

Certified Forklift and AWP Operator *January 2017*